TOWN OF HARWICH 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR THE DISPOSITION OF 62 ROUTE 28 
WEST HARWICH FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH
ADDENDUM NO. 3
August 16, 2023
The attention of bidders submitting bids for the subject project: 
Disposition of 62 Route 28 First Baptist Church (RFP)
are called to the following addendum. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted.
Bidders shall confirm receipt of Addendum #3 in their submittal.
1. Does the Town have a definition of workforce housing?  Put another way, is the 80% or less of AMI no longer applicable for rents and thus no Regulatory Agreement between developer, Town and EOHLC required? 

The Town anticipates that each respondent to the RFP will propose the creation of workforce housing, which may be defined by a certain AMI, and which could be greater than 80% AMI.  

2. Can the developer select the tenants and set rents based on “market” conditions?  If developer wishes to implement a rent increase at some point, does the Town need to approve it?

The Town will select the respondent whose proposal provides workforce housing, whether that be through the setting of rents, on the size of the units, or on a combination of these, as well as other factors. 

3. Will a Monitoring Agent still be required?

A monitoring agent may be required (which may be a third party or the Town), depending on the specifics of the proposal of the successful respondent.

4. Has the perpetual restriction for workforce housing been drafted and can a copy be sent? 

This document has not been drafted, and will be negotiated with the successful proposer.

5. Instead of a Cemetery Easement, can the developer, once renovations completed and units occupied, seek ANR approval to sever the cemetery from the existing lot and convey ownership of the cemetery lot to the Town for nominal consideration?

The Town is amenable to seeking endorsement of an ANR plan to separate the cemetery from the remainder of the property.

6. If there are no longer Affordable Units under a Regulatory Agreement, is a Performance and Payment Bond still necessary as set out in paragraph 4 of the proposed LDA?

The Town needs to have assurance that the successful proposer will complete the development, and will require either a performance and payment bond, or some other mechanism to insure completion.

7. If the title consists of Owners Unknown, for purposes of an Eminent Domain taking, how will the Town go about providing notice?

The Town will comply with the law relative to notice to Owners Unknown.

8. If the developer wished to erect on the lot a small, low profile storage shed for use by tenants, assuming zoning compliance, would that be permitted or is that expressly prohibited under the Preservation Restriction Agreement?

If a respondent is interested in such an improvement at the property, the proposal should include a sketch plan, and the Town will determine if it is in keeping with the historical façade of the existing building. 

9. If inspection determines that the existing building materials and structural components are so deteriorated whether by rot, insect infestation or other means such that use of such cannot be salvaged, does there exist the possibility to seek permission to demolish the entire structure and then rebuild in the likeness of the historic church Building to thus recreate, as it were, the architectural and historic vales sought to be preserved? 

Assuming that is not economically feasible to preserve the existing building, and the successful proposer has satisfied the requirements of the demolition delay bylaw, the Select Board would need to approve plans for a new building that respects the historical nature of the neighborhood.
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